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Sundar, Danielle

From: Wetmore, Doug

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 2:58 PM

To: Sundar, Danielle

Subject: FW: Updated first/last nest table

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Blue

Attachments: CAHA First-Last Turtle Nest Data.rev11.26.08.pdf

i

CAHA Firsi-Last
Turtle Nest Da...
Hi Danielle.

Could you make sure this makes its way into the CHA admin record? Email and attachment.

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandra_ Hamilteonlnps.gov [mailto:Sandra Hamilton@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 11:38 AM

To: Otte, Dana; Fox, Leri; Wetmore, Doug; Van Dyke, Nancy
Subject: Fw: Updated first/last nest table

FYI

Sandy Hamilton

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.O. Box 25287 Denver
CO 80225
PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782
————— Forwarded by Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS on 11/26/2008 11:36 AM ——=--

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS
To
11/26/2008 12:52 Patrick Field
PM EST <pfield@cbuilding.org>

e o)
allend@coastalnet.com, Bob Eakes
<bobeakes@aginet.com>,
cahabusinessallies@embarqmall.com,
camercnsl@coastalnet.com,
ccbhoucher@cox.net, Cyndy Holda
<Cyndy Holdalnps.gov>,

Darrell Echols@nps.gov,
davandmelembargmail.com,
david_rabon@fws.gov, bobdavis
<davisrb@embargmail.com>,
hardhead@embargmail.com,
jrylander@defenders.org, Ona
Ferguson <oferguscn@cbuilding.org>,
Robert Fisher <rcf@fishercs.com>,
rcmheritage@mac. com,

Sandra Hamilton@nps.gov, Karen &
Dwight Rettie <tarwathie@clis.com>,
Thayer Broili@nps.gov,

1
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wgolder@audubon,org, Britta
Muiznieks/CRAHA/NPSENPS

Subject
Updated first/last nest table
(Document link: Sandra Hamilton)

Per our discussion today, see attached updated table of first and last sea turtle nests
each year since 1998.

(See attached file: CAHA First-Last Turtle Nest Data.revll1.26.08.pdf)

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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